NRC FORM 591M PAR (10-2003)	RT 1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULAT	ORY COMMISSION
10 CFR 2.201	SAFETY INS	PECTION REPORT	ND COMPLIANCE II	NSPECTION	
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: Lehigh Testing Laboratories, Inc. 308 West Basin Road New Castle, DE 19720			2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region I, 475 Allendale Road King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415		
REPORT Nos 2006		4. LICENSE NUMBER(S		5. DATE(S) OF INSPECT	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 03014700		07-01173-03			506
LICENSEE:			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	$1 - \sqrt{\alpha/\alpha}$	300
Nuclear Regulatory Con of procedures and repre 1. Based on th 2. Previous via 3. The violatio identified, non- NUREG-1600,	nmission (NRC) rules and esentative records, intervie he inspection findings, no olation(s) closed. on(s), specifically describe repetitive, and corrective to exercise discretion, we	I regulations and the condi ews with personnel, and ot violations were identified. ed to you by the inspector a action was or is being take	tions of your license. The inspecto servations by the inspecto as non-cited violations, are en, and the remaining criter	iation safety and to complia inspection consisted of sele r. The inspection findings a not being cited because the ria in the NRC Enforcement d Corrective Action(s):	ective examinations are as follows: ey were self-
L hereby state that, within corrective actions is mad	IS form is a NOTICE OF N Licensee's S 1 30 days, the actions des le in accordance with the e will be achieved). I unde	VIOLATION, which may be Statement of Correct scribed by me to the inspec requirements of 10 CFR 2	subject to posting in according to posting in according to posting the according to posting the according to post to p	in violation of NRC requiren rdance with 10 CFR 19.11. 4, above. the violations identified. Th ady taken, corrective steps v e required, unless specifica mature	his statement of which will be taken,
			Consell		

NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (10-2003)

P:\Inspection Data\Inspection Reports\R07-01173-03.06-001.591P1.wpd